
 

 
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

 
 
July 20, 2022 

 
Via Certified Mail 
Return Receipt Requested  
 
Jordan Moskowitz    

 
Madison, WI  53703   
 

RE:  MUR 7930 
Minocqua Brewing Co., et al.  

 
Dear Mr. Moskowitz:  
 
            The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint dated  
October 12, 2021, and voted to dismiss the allegation that Minocqua Brewing Company 
SuperPAC and Kirk Bangstad in his official capacity as treasurer, Minocqua Brewing Company 
LLC, Sarah Yacoub, and Kirk Bangstad violated 52 U.S.C. § 30122 and voted to dismiss the 
allegations that Minocqua Brewing Company SuperPAC and Kirk Bangstad in his official  
capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(b), 30120, and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11.  Finally,  
the Commission found no reason to believe that Minocqua Brewing Company LLC and 
Kirk Bangstad violated 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a).  Accordingly, on July 14, 2022, the Commission  
closed the file in this matter.  A Factual and Legal Analysis providing a basis for the  
Commission’s decision is attached. 

 
 Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days.  See 
Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 
(Aug. 2, 2016), effective September 1, 2016.  
 

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the 
Commission’s dismissal of this action.  See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(8).  If you have any questions, 
please contact meat (202) 694-1617.   

 
       Sincerely,  
 
 
 
       Peter G. Blumberg 
       Assistant General Counsel 

 
Attachments as stated 
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